Donna Johnson
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From: Jay Sikes
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 8:44 AM
To: Donna Johnson; Ira D. Hall
Subject: FW: Harnett County Co-Locations-512 Chalybeate Rd
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYl....seems this application is to be canceled.

Jay Sikes, CFM

Assistant Development Services Director/ Manager of Planning Services
Harnett County Development Services

420 McKinney Pkwy (Physical)

PO Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, NC 27546

910-893-7525, x2

910-814-6418

910-814-6459 (fax)

www.harnett.org/planning

From: Maria Malone <maria.malone@cloudwyze.com>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 10:24 AM

To: 'Susan Rabold' <susan@cityscapegov.com>; 'Elizabeth Herington-Smith' <elizabeth@cityscapegov.com>
Cc: Warren Lanigan <warren.lanigan@cloudwyze.com>; Jay Sikes <jsikes@harnett.org>; Holley Keyser
<hkeyser@ecctec.com>

Subject: RE: Harnett County Co-Locations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

Regarding 512 Chalybeate Road, that one is cancelled. Sorry | should have cc’d Holley on my prior email about it. Thank
you for the status update on the Clayhole Road site.

Maria Malone
Project Coordinator
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910.795.1000 ext. 136 - Main
910.338.5003 - Direct

www.cloudwyze.com

“Empowering Communities through technology by providing innovative solutions and building strong relationships.”

From: Susan Rabold <susan@cityscapegov.com>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Maria Malone <maria.malone@cloudwyze.com>; 'Elizabeth Herington-Smith’ <elizabeth@cityscapegov.com>
Cc: Warren Lanigan <warren.lanigan@cloudwyze.com>; Jay Sikes <jsikes@harnett.org>

Subject: Re: Harnett County Co-Locations

Good Morning Maria,
Thank you for your e-mail.
Please find attached CityScape’s comments sent to Cloudwyze for 1979 Oakridge River Road and 1067 Clayhole Road.

Also is attached is a copy of an e-mail | received on Tuesday addressing CityScape’s comments for 512 Chalybeate

Road. Inyour e-mail below (also sent to me on Tuesday) you indicate that Cloudwyze wants to cancel this application. |
am confused by the information in the two different e-mails because one e-mail addressed our comments and the other
states Cloudwyze wants to cancel the application. Can you please double check and confirm that Cloudwyze intends to
withdraw the 512 Chalybeate Road application?

Thank you, Susan

Susan Rabold | Project Manager
Greensboro, NC

Direct Line: 336-210-0843

CITYSCAPE CONSULTANTS, INC.

2423 S. Orange Ave #317,

Orlando, FL 32806

Toll Free: 877-438-2851 | fax: 877-220-4593 |
www.cityscapegov.com

From: Maria Malone <maria.malone@cloudwyze.com>

Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 at 3:02 PM

To: 'Elizabeth Herington-Smith' <elizabeth@cityscapegov.com>, Susan Rabold <susan@cityscapegov.com>
Cc: Warren Lanigan <warren.lanigan@cloudwyze.com>

Subject: RE: Harnett County Co-Locations

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for the updates below. | did some digging and found that the 1979 Oakridge River Rd address you have on file
is indeed the correct one. Please disregard the 130 Oakridge River Rd address. Regarding the incomplete applications for
both 1979 Oakridge River Rd & 1067 Clayhole Rd., could you send me the information you need us to address so we can
those completed?



Additionally, we would like the application for 512 Chalybeate Road to be cancelled.

Thank you.

Maria Malone
Project Coordinator
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910.795.1000 ext. 136 - Main
910.338.5003 — Direct

www.cloudwyze.com

“Empowering Communities through technology by providing innovative solutions and building strong relationships.”

From: Elizabeth Herington-Smith <elizabeth@cityscapegov.com>

Sent: Friday, December 24, 2021 8:24 AM

To: Susan Rabold <susan@cityscapegov.com>; Maria Malone <maria.malone @cloudwyze.com>
Cc: Warren Lanigan <warren.lanigan@cloudwyze.com>

Subject: Re: Harnett County Co-Locations

Good marning,

1.

The Tippet Road site is under the jurisdiction of Town of Angier and we don’t do reviews for them so you will
need to check with the Town directly.

The Edwards Brothers Drive site is under the Town of Lillington and our report went to them last month so you
need to check with them on permitting.

We don’t have anything for 130 Oakridge River Rd — we have 1979 Oakridge River Road (is this the same site?)
but that application is incomplete and we need Cloudwyze to address the comments we sent in order to be able
to finish our report.

We also have 1067 Clayhole and 512 Chalybeate Road both of which have been on hold as incomplete waiting
on Cloudwyze response.

Please let us know the status of the applications above. Thank you and have a great holiday!

Elizabeth Herington-Smith | Government Relations Manager
Direct Line: 561-541-3104

CITYSCAPE CONSULTANTS, INC.

Toll Free: 877-438-2851
www.cityscapegov.com

From: Susan Rabold <susan@cityscapegov.com>

Date: Friday, December 24, 2021 at 8:04 AM

To: Maria Malone <maria.malone@cloudwyze.com>

Cc: Warren Lanigan <warren.lanigan@cloudwyze.com>, Elizabeth Herington-Smith




<elizabeth@cityscapegov.com>

Subject: Re: Harnett County Co-Locations

Good morning Maria,

I have reviewed your table below and filled in the status as | know it today. In addition to the sites in the table, we have
also reviewed and have on hold sites at 1067 Clayhole Road and 1979 Oakridge River Road. Are you still wanting to use

these sites?

I am including Elizabeth on this e-mail since she is the contact at CityScape who tracks and manages our review
process. She may have information on Tippet Road site.

Please note our offices will be closed all next week so it might be after the first of the year until you hear back from

Elizabeth.

All the best for a wonderful holiday, Susan

Susan Rabold | Project Manager

Greensboro, NC
Direct Line: 336-210-0843

CITYSCAPE CONSULTANTS, INC.

2423 S. Orange Ave #317,
Orlando, FL 32806

Toll Free: 877-438-2851 | fax: 877-220-4593 |

www.cityscapegov.com

From: Maria Malone <maria.malone@cloudwyze.com>

Date: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 at 1:11 PM
To: "'susan@cityscapegov.com'" <susan@cityscapegov.com>
Cc: Warren Lanigan <warren.lanigan@cloudwyze.com>

Subject: Harnett County Co-Locations

Good Afternoon Susan,

| am reaching out for status updates on some Harnett County co-locations we sent permits in for. Could you please
provide updates on the following:

Vendor Harnett County Harnett County ccl

CW-NAME CHC LNG ANG

Street 130 Oakridge River Rd 1011 Edwards Brothers Dr 713 Tippet Rd

City Chalybeates Lillington Angier

Jurisdiction Harnett County Lillington Town of Angier
Application is Application is complete. CityScape | cannot find an application for this
incomplete. CityScape sent sent report to County on 11/1/21 site.
comments to CloudWyze on 11/2/21

Let me know if you need any more information. Thanks!

Maria Malone



